
James River Water Authority 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Fluvanna County Administration Building- Morris Room  
132 Main Street 

Palmyra, VA 22963 
June 12, 2024 

9:00 A.M. 
 

Regular Meeting of the James River Water Authority Board of Directors 
 
I.          Call to Order 

 
II. Adoption of Agenda 
 
III. Approval of Minutes of Preceding Meeting 

a. May 8, 2024 
 

IV. Financial Report 
a. Bill Approval 

i. AquaLaw  
ii. Faulconer Construction 

iii. MBP 
iv. Goodwin & Associates 
v. GAI Consultants  

vi. Raymond James 
vii. Haneberg Hurlbert PLC 

viii. Richard H. Jr. & Julia N. Rose 
 

V. Public Information and Discussion 
a. Discussion – Project Status Update  

VI. Action Items 
a. Proposal to modify the Amended and Restated Agreement dated November 9, 2022, 

per Paragraph 26, between MBP and the James River Water Authority to provide 
Construction Management Services for the Construction of a Water Supply System 

b. Data Recovery Excavations at Sites 44FV0275, 44FV0276/44FV0280, and 
44FV0278 – Proposal for Additional Data Recovery Investigations 

c. FY23 to FY24 Capital Budget Carryover 
 

VII. Consent Agenda 
 
VIII. Closed Meeting 
 
IX. Adjournment 
 
The James River Water Authority Board of Directors reserves the right to amend and/or change 
the Agenda the day of the meeting. 
 

BY ORDER OF: 
D.D. WATSON, CHAIRMAN 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
JAMES RIVER WATER AUTHORITY  



1 

 

 

JAMES RIVER WATER AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FLUVANNA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

PALMYRA, VIRGINIA 
May 8, 2024 
9:00 A.M. 

 
 
Present: D. D. Watson (Chairman), Eric Anderson (Vice Chairman), Eric Dahl (Treasurer), 
Tommy Barlow (arrived 9:04a.m.) Patricia Eager, Christian Goodwin 

 
Absent: Tommy Barlow 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chairman Watson called the meeting of the James River Water Authority (JRWA) Board of 
Directors to order at 9:00 a.m. Mr. Goodwin led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

On the motion of Mr. Anderson, seconded by Ms. Eager, the agenda was adopted by a vote of 
5-0.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETING 
 

On the motion of Ms. Eager, seconded by Mr. Anderson, which carried by a vote of 5-0, the 
Board approved the minutes of the preceding meeting. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

Mr. Dahl reviewed the bills put forward for consideration and briefed the Board on available funds.  
On the motion of Mr. Goodwin, seconded by Mr. Anderson, the Board approved the bills and 
report by a vote of 5-0.  
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 
 

Discussion – Project Status Update 
 
Mr. Dahl reviewed the recently finalized debt issuance for the JRWA, noting that proceeds from 
the issuance totaled roughly $48M, leaving the total owed at approximately $45M after a $3M net 
premium.  After a reserve of $4.9M for debt service and capitalized interest, proceeds totaling 
roughly $42.5M are available for expenditure.  The first payment will be due in October of 2025, 
and the interest rate is 4.35%.   
 
Mr. Justin Curtis (Aqualaw) provided a brief update on permits.  Ground penetrating radar efforts 
are nearly complete and will be used to finalize the treatment plan, which is in progress.  
Mitigation credit needs have been satisfied, and payment is still due for wetland credits.   
 
Mr. Joe Modica (MBP) reported that pipe is being delivered and other materials are being 



2 

 

 

finalized.  Mr. Bryan Rieckmann (Faulconer Construction) noted that work would begin in three 
locations on the pipeline route: at the interconnection point near Rt. 6; just west of the Rivanna; 
and just south of Rt. 6.   
 
ACTION ITEMS 
a.  Ratify the Nutrient Offset Purchase Agreement – Plan Set C and Purchase Price 
b.  Ratify the Nutrient Offset Purchase Agreement – Plan Set D and Purchase Price 
 
Mr. Dahl reviewed both items, noting that initial approval from the Board was for $100K.  Costs 
total $71,250 for Plan Set C and $15,000 for Plan Set D.  On the motion of Mr. Goodwin, seconded 
by Mr. Anderson, the Board approved the agreements by a vote of 6-0.  
 
c. Ratify the Agreement for Purchase and Sale of Compensatory Stream Mitigation Credits and 
Approve the Purchase Price 
 
Mr. Dahl reported that the agreement was for $46,500 and that the credits were required for the 
permits.  JRWA had to provide a deposit to the purchase price to reserve the credits, and this 
particular bank has an application in to the Corps of Engineers to modify their service area.  JRWA 
is striving to the first to be able to access any available credits, and if the Corps does not approve 
the modification, the deposit will be returned.  On the motion of Ms. Eager, seconded by Mr. 
Anderson, the Board approved the agreement by a vote of 6-0.   
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
(none) 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
(none)  
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

On the motion of Mr. Anderson, seconded by Mr. Goodwin, which carried by a vote of 6-0, 
the Board voted to adjourn the meeting at 9:32 a.m. 
 
 

BY ORDER OF: 
 
 
 
 

D.D. WATSON, CHAIRMAN 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

JAMES RIVER WATER AUTHORITY 









  

       
 

James River Water Authority 
Summary of Work Pay Application 8 – May 2024 

5/31/24 

 
Faulconer Construction 

 
Construction 
 

• Mobilization 
o Mobilized 4 Faulconer crews and equipment to site 
o Setup office trailer 

• General Conditions 
o Monthly general conditions charge 

• Design and Engineering 
o See Timmons Group update below 

• Material Storage and handling 
o Offload and sort 10 loads of 24” DIP and fittings 

i. 3,200LF of pipe received 
ii. 12 hydrants received 

iii. 13 fittings and associated restraints received 
o Set up laydown yard 
o Begin shuttling to pipe to Sections 1 and 2 

• Existing Utility Protection and Potholing 
o All existing utilities were potholed in advance of construction 

• Erosion controls 
o Installed silt fence along Route 6 and JBB waterline areas 

• Site Access Road Storm Improvements 
o Received 60” storm pipe 

i. No invoicing this month, but will catch up in June billing 
• Raw Waterline and Appurtenances 

o Receipt of stored materials.  Approximately 10 loads of pipe a 
i. See attached delivery tickets 

o Begin installing pipe from 225+72 to 193+00 
i. Installed approximately 300LF to 400LF in Route 6 Right of Way 

ii. Set up traffic control 
o Begin grading offroad terrain for pipe installation from 188+00 to 153+00 

i. Terrain needs to be graded relatively flat so that pipe can be installed correctly 
ii. Cost for grading area is covered under pipe installation SOV 

iii. Graded approximately 4,000LF  
iv. Begin stringing pipe 

 
 

Timmons Group 
 
Final Design 



  

       
 

 
• Caught up billing for plan sets approved in April 
• Plan Sets submitted to review agencies on the following dates: 

o Plan Set A – Raw Water Intake 
 Fully Approved 

o Plan Set B – Raw Water Pump Station 
 Fully Approved 

o Plan Set C – Site Plan 
 Fully Approved 

o Plan Set D – Raw Water Main 
 DEQ Approval, revise and resubmit based on County comments. 

 
MEB 

 
Pump Station Construction 
 

• Building permit approved 
o No invoicing this month, but will catch up in June billing 

 
 
 
  
 



$3,975,750.00

6/3/2023







Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:23 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:00 pm 70604772-16C1-4972-9CE1-532B…

Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:19 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:00 pm 0EE6103C-8010-4BDA-8B90-5B8…

Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:17 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:00 pm 156D7112-35EB-448F-B2B1-EE33…

Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:16 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 03:58 pm 2BFF858C-12B4-4B80-98BB-4089…

Charlottesville

Printed on Fri May 24, 2024 at 04:06 pm EDT

Job #: 9488 JRWA - Construction

Virginia

Page 1 of 8

https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WK51CN38Y3VCZTB3QBP7?sig=ca640a3e36b3ac4766b7ff2b55de2346ba064d0212700c19d0cb077d94cf0491
https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WK4VV29QAZNM6SE4VGBD?sig=a19e6e77b87ec5e26dd255b9d661ead1f5a66d8db28fe09e24ecab9be910a886
https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WK6NQ3NAYXK51Q4Q4PRM?sig=830e9e8b4c8ae80aaa1b5c20ac8143ec7480962acdea246c58c9dc5aaadc766c
https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WK57N5DCFMR94E0SEBXQ?sig=e8c9989f33f92324839edcdee3262070affa27223687f6e5657d26886e2e7d48


Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:15 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:00 pm 0D0B2170-04D8-4B39-B1AF-17C…

Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:15 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:00 pm E9B42BEF-0164-4980-9031-4A2E…

Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:14 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:04 pm 5BBD46D9-166C-4EAA-BC9B-B92…

Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:13 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:00 pm A29D1D49-7345-4726-8DA8-7C8…

Charlottesville

Printed on Fri May 24, 2024 at 04:06 pm EDT

Job #: 9488 JRWA - Construction

Virginia

Page 2 of 8

https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WK6M7HGV2G5WSSWNB3E7?sig=3c3ff98a33f39f6ac3d0d4d3a6b6dfafa5fdca812f94062f39e9e8aa3100afb1
https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WK6TZ2X7XNNXRHGSGHNB?sig=2f25f9364e14fb1e9568298983e6585c89a0e798eccc838ff9f5e80a1d53373c
https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WK7FCSWEPYGJBJZW7JG2?sig=f8dddf6c8957854f7b68a46d6f5597314fca7f8648ca75338dab69c8073d219d
https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WK65P9KGHBDPVT5CHA3H?sig=2be24f3063748df2d22d4f8153d96a5b6d546bcb54e65e1ba81dade829de1c46


Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:13 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:04 pm 496F5C86-99C0-49A0-9D14-3F37…

Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:12 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:01 pm 9D7C3644-A676-45AB-A4CB-71A…

Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:12 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:00 pm 70AD0637-9FA5-4092-BDA5-C15…

Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:11 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:04 pm 1C878D03-D0AE-4943-B9D2-7E0…

Charlottesville

Printed on Fri May 24, 2024 at 04:06 pm EDT

Job #: 9488 JRWA - Construction

Virginia

Page 3 of 8

https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WKF4H4C9DT8CPVH8C5AN?sig=ead401295167531d3b590ae5597a5258063df905ee29d8997e09c48f260dc1b7
https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WKGVD4QXAPDM7Z5REC1J?sig=5d9d3c248b8c8233dc984b73ca51e609696f78ba40dc5ef2b3c6b61b6d43063e
https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WK7ERBC54SMW5C2SBT2M?sig=383d66b8a80a08d8f4b6d90d70c68c5371b635d6f9d797177e3f2c7b969d297f
https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WKFHSH5P4MCB692JT39M?sig=f1eaa60f0c44e0c09dadc6d711fa3f378bf487d891d880f61f4ba7aec086b52f


Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:11 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:00 pm 4A8D5F3A-CAAC-48BB-9492-461…

Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:11 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:05 pm 100C4D20-F404-4164-AE36-CB1…

Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:10 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:04 pm 9755C296-50F4-498D-BC27-161…

Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:08 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:04 pm CDBDFC74-B29B-400E-922F-E07…

Charlottesville

Printed on Fri May 24, 2024 at 04:06 pm EDT

Job #: 9488 JRWA - Construction

Virginia

Page 4 of 8

https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WKGZEPK83D9SY08YY9MT?sig=abbba9ef6ca6fe7a8c20f4077d965bded4d6509651642d9c384321582ee7005e
https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WKGKGXEMS73GASAG523R?sig=3853fc15a1eeebac9c60765a65afd194e49cf37564ae764fe7cedd9c7c63077c
https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WKJ256YMNZ6CTJVFFG1A?sig=a3a8207c91d329eb79f4e4bb4917b5de3adba3dc8f03d765a952a08fcfa9ef99
https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WKJTTA84A3VX79C6REGX?sig=d75ed2af62dc1220a700266c3a3e32e19c514f05f30784bb1e1c6f0478987a10


Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:08 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:04 pm ECAF1B0F-47D3-454E-9103-B4B…

Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:06 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:04 pm 9C3573FC-880C-418D-93AB-198…

Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:06 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:04 pm 3A408C0A-9F24-4087-A279-1D1…

Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:05 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:05 pm 61001209-391B-4956-B9E5-876D…

Charlottesville

Printed on Fri May 24, 2024 at 04:06 pm EDT

Job #: 9488 JRWA - Construction

Virginia

Page 5 of 8

https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WKHJ1RZNPHV7WHSNYB6Z?sig=5b4fbdc26059e25a2b185fb1ae76f4d8d2da3a4c8d86d25620851c919eddc116
https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WKHW0CJ712G6RF380V9R?sig=71486981d93dacdc09b54217b4e9e33791795d5b20457be98d2a9505a8cc0124
https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WKHY9NH0BEA09WZS3072?sig=ce91ba60dae39f4c9ed514e36e8b041b6a5b94796a0b5087dd71ba4cae56748a
https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WN0WKGGP4QH4A45F0900?sig=7fdeaaf304571c4bc9154cd36ae2b4a9116dd81375ac7e5c30d3f77896d12b1c


Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:05 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:05 pm 7A95BE58-B1F7-438C-AB1C-3B3…

Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:04 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:04 pm AC031C2A-E8A4-4E78-96C8-012…

Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:04 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:04 pm C20876AA-FAB6-4217-87AB-D4F…

Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:03 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:05 pm 91B89A8D-1C01-424B-982A-E79…

Charlottesville

Printed on Fri May 24, 2024 at 04:06 pm EDT

Job #: 9488 JRWA - Construction

Virginia

Page 6 of 8

https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WMYV5A5XPENSN2Q351PA?sig=2b594406c7ea320ad64722a29c89e13748505486f4ffbd03dfec4a1472704127
https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WMZB9SK52SA2WKSPSSCC?sig=59b07a2c759db7fea4372c3e76ef34f18bd3c5e23f165a243a2d32b80eaf3ab1
https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WMYVEM1Z6QHWXQ5QJKMS?sig=940fee3acf7569ba378456a8c6bdb275e776c692e44451c65f691abe36a602c3
https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WN1D2H22KJVJE8TPADX6?sig=073442e5335a94c84acb7a00fcb8ff412021ed8110d9e748f708e5b8e319c1c8


Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:03 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:05 pm FA856C69-244B-4007-83C9-EBB…

Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/23/2024 at 03:03 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:05 pm FEBF7638-B7C6-424A-8637-40FD…

Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/21/2024 at 02:13 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:05 pm 6B9B16B6-0A3D-4648-8B8D-5AF…

Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/21/2024 at 02:13 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:05 pm BEA0ABCE-0717-4804-9E40-4FD…

Charlottesville

Printed on Fri May 24, 2024 at 04:06 pm EDT

Job #: 9488 JRWA - Construction

Virginia

Page 7 of 8

https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WN0HHCGPXJ6MTXN99FZ9?sig=7c5aac57345e9c6cb36cc1acaed0127ce9dd7554c70dfdfdba5cdfd2cc2a0d48
https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WN1HYKD0E360GJEWG8XH?sig=315e16fa32f40ad2b457676ac632f72364ce89bf7714712f8c20505689274e4c
https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WMZG4D286173G8KJ9VC7?sig=a9013d8fedef1580437677a008bc4efd35c6af0040c506ea6ed9eaebf2ec5845
https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WN0DE3ZEJNTFC01YAJ4X?sig=2962ee73579384b8496835dd56fdea8a4c015389564ce93fb9c096e7b97c78ab


Description

Taken Date Uploaded By

05/21/2024 at 02:02 pm Bryan Rieckmann

Upload Date File Name

05/24/2024 at 04:05 pm B1175063-54DC-4B85-97AD-EBA…

Charlottesville

Printed on Fri May 24, 2024 at 04:06 pm EDT

Job #: 9488 JRWA - Construction

Virginia

Page 8 of 8

https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/companies/3297/01HYP2WN13SANHMYE5E2Y0SPBV?sig=87d1f79b15a8bc29fe3020f1ef515221d946e170b7c5e0192f1785a18c2142d7


Invoice Total $2,889.15Contract #: N/A

Purchase Order #: N/A
Subcontract #: N/A

Project Manager: Joseph Modica

James River Water Authority (JRWA)
Attn: Brendan Scott Hefty & Christian R. Goodwin
100 West Franklin Street
Suite 300
Richmond, VA  23220

May 07, 2024
Invoice No: 530833

Remit To:
McDonough Bolyard Peck, Inc.
2600 Park Tower Drive
Suite 801
Vienna, VA  22180

Project: J22177.001 JRWA Pump Station and Raw Water Main
Professional Services through April 30, 2024
          Phase: 003 Task 3:  On-Call Project Management Supp
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager/Analyst

Modica, Joseph    17.00 169.95  2,889.15
Totals 17.00 2,889.15
Total Labor 2,889.15

             $2,889.15Total this Phase

   Contract Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 2,889.15 34,160.03 37,049.18

Contract Value 39,938.28
Remaining 2,889.10

     $2,889.15Total this Invoice

Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
530444 4/9/2024 3,399.00
Total 3,399.00

 



8:28:05 AMInvoice 530833 Dated 5/7/2024McDonough Bolyard Peck, Inc.
Tuesday, May 7, 2024Billing Backup

Project: J22177.001 JRWA Pump Station and Raw Water Main

Phase: 003 Task 3:  On-Call Project Management Supp

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Project Manager/Analyst
Project Manager/Analyst

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 4/1/2024    .50 169.95  84.98
Coordination

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 4/3/2024    .50 169.95  84.98
29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 4/5/2024    .50 169.95  84.98

Coordination
29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 4/9/2024    3.00 169.95  509.81

Prepare for and attend biweekly meeting.
29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 4/10/2024    1.00 169.95  169.95

Attend monthly meeting and coordinate with JRWA and contractor
29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 4/11/2024    1.00 169.95  169.95

Meeting and coordination
29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 4/15/2024    1.00 169.95  169.95

coordination
29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 4/16/2024    1.00 169.95  169.95

VRA coordination
29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 4/18/2024    1.50 169.95  254.93

VRA Coordination
29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 4/19/2024    .50 169.95  84.98

VRA coordination
29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 4/22/2024    .50 169.95  84.98

Coordination
29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 4/23/2024    3.00 169.95  509.85

Prepare for and hold biweekly meeting. Coordination with 
stakeholders.

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 4/25/2024    .50 169.95  84.98
Coordination

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 4/29/2024    1.00 169.95  169.95
Coordination

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 4/30/2024    1.50 169.95  254.93
Totals 17.00 2,889.15
Total Labor 2,889.15

   Total this Phase $2,889.15

$2,889.15Total this Project

$2,889.15Total this Report

Page 2



Invoice Total $1,274.63Contract #: N/A

Purchase Order #: N/A
Subcontract #: N/A

Project Manager: Joseph Modica

James River Water Authority (JRWA)
Attn: Brendan Scott Hefty & Christian R. Goodwin
100 West Franklin Street
Suite 300
Richmond, VA  23220

June 06, 2024
Invoice No: 531200

Remit To:
McDonough Bolyard Peck, Inc.
2600 Park Tower Drive
Suite 801
Vienna, VA  22180

Project: J22177.001 JRWA Pump Station and Raw Water Main
Professional Services through May 31, 2024
          Phase: 003 Task 3:  On-Call Project Management Supp
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager/Analyst

Modica, Joseph    7.50 169.95  1,274.63
Totals 7.50 1,274.63
Total Labor 1,274.63

             $1,274.63Total this Phase

   Contract Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 1,274.63 37,049.18 38,323.81

Contract Value 39,938.28
Remaining 1,614.47

     $1,274.63Total this Invoice

Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
530444 4/9/2024 3,399.00
530833 5/7/2024 2,889.15
Total 6,288.15

 



11:22:38 AMInvoice 531200 Dated 6/6/2024McDonough Bolyard Peck, Inc.
Thursday, June 6, 2024Billing Backup

Project: J22177.001 JRWA Pump Station and Raw Water Main

Phase: 003 Task 3:  On-Call Project Management Supp

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Project Manager/Analyst
Project Manager/Analyst

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 5/7/2024    2.00 169.95  339.90
Meeting prep and two meetings with coordination afterwards for 
the Phase III work

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 5/8/2024    .50 169.95  84.98
Monthly board meeting

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 5/10/2024    1.00 169.95  169.95
Phase III Coordination

29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 5/20/2024    .50 169.95  84.96
29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 5/21/2024    1.50 169.95  254.93

Preparation for and ran biweekly progress meeting
29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 5/29/2024    1.50 169.95  254.93

Review of pay application and meeting with Faulconer
29PRJM00 - Modica, Joseph 5/31/2024    .50 169.95  84.98

Coordination
Totals 7.50 1,274.63
Total Labor 1,274.63

   Total this Phase $1,274.63

$1,274.63Total this Project

$1,274.63Total this Report

Page 2



Invoice

INVOICE #

24-0406

BILL TO

 James River Water Authority
edahl@fluvannacounty.org
cgoodwin@louisa.org
jmodica@mbpce.com
j.glenn@gaiconsultants.com

INVOICE DATE

05/07/2024

TERMS

Net 30

DUE DATE

6/7/2024

PERIOD

April 1 - 30, 2024

 Amount Due This InvoiceRemit payment to Frederick MD Office

Description AMOUNTQTY RATE

Phase I Archaeological Survey and Phase II
Archaeological Evaluations for the JRWA Project,
Fluvanna County, Virginia

Contract Value: $467,007.72
Billed to date: $458,683.78
Paid to date: $456,676.16
Balance remaining of contract value: $8,323.95

Senior Project Manager 1,402.5411.25 124.67
GIS I 605.087 86.44

$2,007.62



Invoice

INVOICE #

24-0407

BILL TO

James River Water Authority
edahl@fluvannacounty.org
cgoodwin@louisa.org
jmodica@mbpce.com
j.glenn@gaiconsultants.com

INVOICE DATE

05/07/2024

TERMS

Net 30

DUE DATE

6/7/2024

PERIOD

April 1 - 30, 2024

 Amount Due This InvoiceRemit payment to Frederick MD Office

Description AMOUNTQTY RATE

Data Recovery Excavations at Sites 44FV0275 and
44FV0276 for the James River Water Supply
Proejct in Fluvanna  County, Virginia

Contract Value: $2,389,706.10
Billed to date: $44,998.07
Paid to date: $0.00
Balance remaining of contract value:
$2,261,326.34

Phase III Site 44FV0275
Senior Project Manager 1,877.6816.75 112.10
Project Manager 2,323.7527.5 84.50
Assistant Project Manager 5,150.4080 64.38
Field Archeologist 1,199.8720.5 58.53
GIS I 6,545.2781.5 80.31
Gas 107.99107.99
Vehicle Rental 982.83982.83
Per Diem 2,839.0017 167.00
    Subtotal 21,026.79

Page 1



Invoice

INVOICE #

24-0407

BILL TO

James River Water Authority
edahl@fluvannacounty.org
cgoodwin@louisa.org
jmodica@mbpce.com
j.glenn@gaiconsultants.com

INVOICE DATE

05/07/2024

TERMS

Net 30

DUE DATE

6/7/2024

PERIOD

April 1 - 30, 2024

 Amount Due This InvoiceRemit payment to Frederick MD Office

Description AMOUNTQTY RATE

Phase III Site 44FV0276
Senior Project Manager 112.101 112.10
Project Manager 633.757.5 84.50
Assistant Project Manager 1,738.2627 64.38
Field Archeologist 731.6312.5 58.53
GIS I 2,208.5327.5 80.31
Gas 16.1916.19
Vehicle Rental 147.42147.42
Per Diem 668.004 167.00
    Subtotal 6,255.88

 Phase III Site 44FV0278
Senior Project Manager 448.404 112.10
Project Manager 1,605.5019 84.50
Assistant Project Manager 3,251.1950.5 64.38
Field Archeologist 936.4816 58.53
GIS I 4,135.9751.5 80.31
Gas 91.8091.80
Vehicle Rental 835.41835.41

Page 2



Invoice

INVOICE #

24-0407

BILL TO

James River Water Authority
edahl@fluvannacounty.org
cgoodwin@louisa.org
jmodica@mbpce.com
j.glenn@gaiconsultants.com

INVOICE DATE

05/07/2024

TERMS

Net 30

DUE DATE

6/7/2024

PERIOD

April 1 - 30, 2024

 Amount Due This InvoiceRemit payment to Frederick MD Office

Description AMOUNTQTY RATE

Per Diem 2,004.0012 167.00
    Subtotal 13,308.75

Page 3

$40,591.42



Invoice

INVOICE #

24-0515

BILL TO

 James River Water Authority
edahl@fluvannacounty.org
cgoodwin@louisa.org
jmodica@mbpce.com
j.glenn@gaiconsultants.com

INVOICE DATE

06/10/2024

TERMS

Net 30

DUE DATE

7/10/2024

PERIOD

May 1 - 31, 2024

 Amount Due This InvoiceRemit payment to Frederick MD Office

Description AMOUNTQTY RATE

Phase I Archaeological Survey and Phase II
Archaeological Evaluations for the JRWA Project,
Fluvanna County, Virginia

Contract Value: $467,007.72
Billed to date: $460,491.50
Paid to date: $456,676.16
Balance remaining of contract value: $6,516.23

Senior Project Manager 1,807.7214.5 124.67

$1,807.72



May 20, 2024 

Mr. Eric Dahl  
Treasurer 
James River Water Authority 
132 Main Street  
PO Box 540  
Palmyra, VA 22963 

RE:  Financial Advisory Fees 

Dear Eric: 

I have attached the invoice for Financial Advisory Services provided by Raymond James with 
respect to the James River Water Authority Series 2024 Bonds.  The total invoice consists of 
hourly fees totaling $24,150.00 plus reimbursable expenses of $69.71.   

Please be sure to follow the payment instructions as provided on the invoice. If possible, payment 
by wire is the preferred method.   

If you have any questions about the enclosed invoice or any of the information contained here, 
please let me know. 

Sincerely, 

Sean E. Ekiert 
Managing Director 

Enclosures 

5820 Patterson Avenue, Suite 100 // Richmond, Virginia 23226 // 804.225.1100 //  www.raymondjames.com 
Raymond James & Associates, Inc., member New York Stock Exchange/SIPC  

http://www.raymondjames.com/


880 Carillon Parkway, St Petersburg, FL 33716

Invoice Number 647039636409
1

Invoice
v

James River Water Authority c/o County of
Fluvanna

Invoice Date: 05/20/2024
Eric Dahl
Treasurer
132 Main Street
PO Box 540 For questions, email:
Palmyra, VA 22963 RMBBillingTeam@RaymondJames.com

test test

647039636409|6470369466|05/20/2024:01:59:47|VA1397

Summary

Description Amount

Outstanding Balance 0.00 USD

Current Period Fees 24,219.71 USD

Total 24,219.71 USD

Current Period Fees

Description Amount

Advisory Fee 24,150.00 USD

Reimbursable Expense 69.71 USD

Total 24,219.71 USD

Methods of Payment
Wire/ACH (Preferred) Check - Send To

The Bank of New York Mellon Raymond James & Associates, Inc.
One Wall Street Attn: Treasury / PF - RMB
New York, NY 10286 P.O. Box 23604
ABA #0210-00018 St. Petersburg, FL 33742
For Credit To: Raymond James & Associates, Inc.-PF RMB Acct
Acct #8901264938 Deal Code: VA1397

Methods of Payment



Invoice Number 647039636409
1

RMB Account Number: 6470369466

James River Water Authority c/o County of Fluvanna
Eric Dahl
Treasurer
132 Main Street
PO Box 540
Palmyra, VA 22963

Public Finance Invoice

Please return this portion and include the invoice number on your check.

James River Water Authority c/o County of

Fluvanna

Eric Dahl

Treasurer

132 Main Street

PO Box 540

Palmyra, VA 22963

PF

Invoice #: 647039636409

Account #: 8901264938

Division : PF (Public Finance)

Amount Due: 24,219.71 USD

Raymond James & Associates

Attn: Treasury / PF - RMB

P.O. Box 23604

St. Petersburg, FL 33742

647039636409|6470369466|05/20/2024:01:59:47|VA1397



HANEBERG HURLBERT PLC 
1111 East Main Street, Suite 2010 

Richmond, Virginia 23219 
 

May 16, 2024 
 
James River Water Authority 
132 Main Street 
Palmyra, Virginia 22963 
 
Attention: Eric M. Dahl 
  Christian R. Goodwin 
 

BILLING MEMORANDUM 
 

TO FEE for services rendered as bond counsel to the James River Water Authority (the “JRWA”), in 
connection with the issuance by the JRWA of its $45,075,000 Revenue Bond, Series 2024 (the “Local 
Bond”) and the sale of the Local Bond to the Virginia Resources Authority (“VRA”) pursuant to the 
provisions of a Local Bond Sale and Financing Agreement (the “Financing Agreement”), executed in 
connection with the issuance by VRA of its $197,490,000 Infrastructure and State Moral Obligation 
Revenue Bonds (Virginia Pooled Financing Program), Series 2024A, including without limitation: (1) 
preparation or review of, and revisions to (as applicable): (a) the Application submitted to VRA by JRWA, 
(b) the Financing Agreement, (c) the Nonarbitrage Certificate and Tax Compliance Agreement between 
VRA and the JRWA; (d) the Resolutions adopted by JRWA and the Counties of Fluvanna, Virginia and 
Louisa, Virginia (the “Counties”) concerning the issuance of the Local Bond and related matters, (e) the 
Service Agreement among the JRWA and the Counties and the Amendment to Service Agreement required 
by VRA in connection with the issuance of the Local Bond, (f) the Local Bond Sale and Financing 
Agreement dated as of April, 2016 (the “2016 Financing Agreement”) and the Amendment to such 2016 
Financing Agreement required by VRA in connection with the issuance of the Local Bond, and (g) the 
Support Agreement executed by each of the Counties in connection with the 2016 Financing Agreement 
and the Amended and Restated Support Agreements for the Counties required by VRA in connection with 
the issuance of the Local Bond; (3) preparation or review (as applicable) of multiple closing certificates of 
JRWA, VRA, the Counties, the Clerks of Circuit Court of the Counties, and certain third party experts as 
required in connection with the issuance of the Local Bond, (4) preparation of legal opinions of local bond 
counsel and counsel to JRWA with respect to the issuance of the Local Bond and related matters; (5) 
diligence call with VRA and review of project and expenditures of proceeds of 2016 Financing Agreement, 
permits, and related Project matters; (6) multiple conferences and e-mail exchanges with working group 
participants regarding the issuance of the Local Bond and related matters; (7) travel to/from Fluvanna 
County and Louisa County offices to secure signatures to Local Bond and certain related documents and 
(8) attention to pre-closing and closing matters.  
 
 
FEES FOR LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED AND EXPENSES INCURRED  
THROUGH MAY 15, 2024….....……………………………..………………………………..$52,500.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 



If paying by ACH or domestic wire transfer, please remit to: 
 
Bank of America 
4101 West Broad Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23230  
ABA Routing # 026 009 593 (for domestic wires) 
ABA Routing # 051 000 017 (for ACH transfers) 
Account # 435057894779 
Account Name: Haneberg Hurlbert PLC 
 
Please include telephone advice to: Richard L. Hurlbert, Jr. at 804.554.4802 



County of Fluvanna 

OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER OF THE REVENUE 

 

Andrew M. Sheridan, Jr., Commissioner 

P. O. BOX 124 

PALMYRA, VIRGINIA 22963-0124 
TEL. (434) 591-1940 

FAX (434) 591-1941 

msheridan@fluvannacounty.org  
May 22, 2024 

 

Richard H. Jr. & Julia N. Rose 

749 Carysbrook Rd. 

Fork Union, VA 23055 

 

 

Re: Land Assessment for Future Pump Station on Parcel 61-1-6 

 

 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Rose, 

 

The land assessment for the four acres permitted to allow a major utilities raw water intake and 

pump station on parcel 61-1-6 is $16,000.  

 

With the current tax rate of $0.844 on every $100 of assessed value, this places the total taxes for 

this land at $135.04 for the entire 2024 tax year. 

 

Should you have any questions, or need any additional information, please feel free to contact me 

by phone at (434) 591-1940 or by email at LSheridan@FluvannaCounty.org 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Lauren R. Sheridan 

Master Deputy Commissioner of the Revenue IV 

Fluvanna County 



 

Boulders VI | 7401 Beaufont Springs Drive, Suite 301 | Richmond, Virginia 23225 | 804-330-4875 - Local | www.mbpce.com 

June 6, 2024 
 
 
Louisa County Main Offices 
1 Woolfolk Ave, Suite 301 
Louisa, VA 23093 
 
Attention: Mr. D.D Watson,  

James River Water Authority Chairman 
 
Reference: Proposal to modify the Amended and Restated Agreement dated November 9, 2022, 

per Paragraph 26, between MBP and the James River Water Authority to provide 
Construction Management Services for the Construction of a Water Supply System 

   
Dear Mr. Watson, 
 
McDonough Bolyard Peck, Inc. (MBP) is submitting this proposed modification, including a revised Fee 
(Proposal) to provide the James River Water Authority (JRWA or Client) with continued on-call 
construction management services under the Amended and Restated Agreement dated November 9, 
2022 (Agreement) for the construction of the JRWA Pump Station and Raw Water Main (the Project) 
located near the Town of Columbia in Fluvanna County, Virginia.  
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 
MBP will continue to provide on-call project management services per the original agreement. 
 
ESTIMATED BUDGET 
MBP will continue providing services as stated above for about two months starting June 1, 2024. 
  
Labor Expenses 

Position Rate/Hour Hours/Month Month Total 

Project Manager/Analyst $169.95 25 2 $8,497.50 

   Total $8,497.50 

 
In view of the foregoing, our contract value of $39,938.25 will be increased by $8,497.50 to $48,435.75, 
and the period of performance will be increased to July 31, 2024.  
 
It is understood that this proposed modification to the Agreement constitutes the entire understanding 
between the parties and supersedes all prior communications, negotiations, or agreements between the 
parties pertaining to this modification; and unless otherwise modified herein, all terms and conditions of 
the Agreement and previous modifications thereto shall continue to be of full force and effect and 
applicable to the rights and obligations of the parties. 
 
If you desire to use your own formatted Contract Supplement for the additional services described in 
this proposal, you can either incorporate this proposal letter by reference into any such Contract 
Supplement or use the language contained herein in any such Contract Supplement, which we can sign 
and return to you for your records. 
 



D.D. Watson 
June 6, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 

MBP  
Boulders VI | 7401 Beaufont Springs Drive, Suite 301 | Richmond, Virginia 23225 | 804-330-4875 - Local | www.mbpce.com 

Otherwise, if the foregoing is acceptable, please so indicate by the signature of an authorized 
representative in the space provided below and return one signed copy to MBP. 
 
We look forward to continuing to work with JRWA on this important project. If you have any questions 
or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me by email at 
jmodica@mbpce.com or by phone at 757-382-0109. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Joseph V. Modica, PE, CCM 
Vice President, Service Line Manager 

 
cc: Procurement; J22177 
 Eric M. Dahl/County of Fluvanna 
   
 
 
 
AGREED AND ACCEPTED: 
James River Water Authority 
 
 
Signature                                                                    Title 
      
Printed Name                                                                       Date 
 



 

 

 

June 7, 2024 
 

Brendan Scott Hefty 

100 West Franklin St., Suite 300 
Richmond, Virginia 23220 

 

RE: Data Recovery Excavations at Sites 44FV0275, 44FV0276/44FV0280, and 44FV0278 –

Proposal for Additional Data Recovery Investigations 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
Yours faithfully, 

 

 
David George 

President & CEO 

 
 

 
 
 

Dear Mr. Hefty,

R. Christopher Goodwin & Associates, Inc. is pleased to submit this proposal for additional data recovery

investigations  beyond  those  covered  in  the  existing  contract.  The  November  2,  2023  contract  has  an

awarded  not  to  exceed  total  of  $2,389,706.10  plus  an  archaeological  monitoring  services  daily  rate  of
$1,190.70  (actual  total  costs  of  monitoring  to  be  determined  after  data  recovery  end  of  fieldwork

management summaries are submitted). On March 26, 2024, an additional  $16,580.02 was approved for

the  geophysical  work  at  Site  44FV0278  and  the  44FV0280  portion  of  the  now  combined  Site

44FV0276/44FV0280. Therefore, the total awarded not to exceed amount to date is $2,406,286.12.

The cost sheet attached to this letter presents the additional costs for archaeological data recoveries at Site

44FV0278 and the 44FV0280 portion of the now combined Site 44FV0276/44FV0280. These costs are for
the services  outlined  in the revised Treatment Plan,  except for the  geophysical  work, which already  was

approved in  March, and is not included in the cost sheet.  The cost sheet provides costs  divided by  site 

and  task, and  together, the  additional  costs  for  archaeological  data  recoveries  at  Site  44FV0278 and 

the  44FV0280 portion of the now combined Site 44FV0276/44FV0280 are $681,056.35.

With best regards, I remain



Cost Sheet for Data Recovery Work at Site 44FV0278  

and the 44FV0280 portion of Site 44FV0276/44FV0280 
 

Site 44FV0280 Portion of  

Site 44FV0276/44FV0280 
Cost Site 44FV0278 Cost 

Project Management 
• Internal project calls - Included 

in 44FV0276 

• Field meetings with agency staff 

- Included in 44FV0276 

$0.00 

Project Management 

• 10 internal project calls 

• 2 field meetings with agency staff 

$5,201.96 

Pre-field Preparation and 

Background Research 

• Arranging porta potties - 
Included in 44FV0276 

• Arranging travel for staff - 

Included in 44FV0276 

• Additional research 

$4,464.08 

Pre-field Preparation and 

Background Research 

• Arranging porta potties 
• Arranging travel for staff 

$8,065.80 

Fieldwork 

•11 field technicians 
• 3 professional staff in field 

• 10 8-hour field days 

• 15 flotation samples to be taken 

$118,524.02 

Fieldwork 

•15 field technicians 
• 3 professional staff in field 

• 30 8-hour field days 

• 30 flotation samples to be taken 

$388,945.89 

Lab Analysis 

• C14 samples and residue samples 

- Included in 44FV0276 

• 15 flotation samples to be 
processed 

• 1,200 artifacts to inventory 

$14,177.40 

Lab Analysis 

• 20 C14 samples and 20 residue 

samples 

• 30 flotation samples to be 
processed 

• 4,000 artifacts to inventory 

$60,205.40 

End of Fieldwork Summary $3,542.45 End of Fieldwork Summary $6,539.68 

Draft and Final Reports $20,753.76 Draft and Final Reports $38,313.29 

Public Involvement and 

Interpretation 
$4,329.67 

Public Involvement and 

Interpretation 
$7,992.95 

Total Cost: $165,791.38 Total Cost: $515,264.97 

Total Additional Costs: $681,056.35 

Total Project Costs (without monitoring):  

$2,406,286.12 (awarded) + $681,056.35 (proposed) = $3,087,342.47 

  



JAMES RIVER WATER AUTHORITY AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: June 12, 2024 

AGENDA TITLE: James River Water Authority Capital Budget Carryover 

MOTION(s): 

I move the James River Water Authority Board approve the carry-over of the 
unexpended FY23 JRWA Capital Project Budget in the amount of 
$4,178,062.74 and reappropriate that amount to the FY24 JRWA Capital 
Project Budget. 

AGENDA CATEGORY: 
Public Hearing Action Matter Presentation Consent 

Agenda Other 

  X     

CONTACT(S):  Eric Dahl, Fluvanna County Administrator 

PRESENTER(S):  Eric Dahl, Fluvanna County Administrator 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve 

TIMING: Effective July 1, 2023 

DISCUSSION: 

• At the end of FY23, the remaining James River Water Authority Capital 
Budget available was $4,178,062.74 

• It is necessary to carry-over the budget, as the proceeds are restricted 
and taken out for the benefit of James River Water Authority project. 

Category 
FY23  

Beginning 
Project Budget 

FY23  
Expended 

FY23  
Available 
Project 
Budget 

Design / Build 
Construction $5,389,699.75 724,375.00 $4,665,324.75 

Professional Services 5,500.00 460,600.00    -455,100.00 
Permitting 107,745.78 156,271.13 -48,525.35 
Consulting 93,748.00 77,708.53 16,039.47 
Postal Services 410.37 86.50 323.87 
Contingency 0.00                  0.00 0.00 
       TOTALS  $5,597,103.90   $1,419,041.16   $4,178,062.74  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: None, as the debt proceeds were issued for this project in FY16. This action will 
carry-over the remaining FY23 Capital Budget to FY24. 

POLICY IMPACT: N/A 
LEGISLATIVE 
HISTORY: N/A 

ENCLOSURES: None 

REVIEWS 
COMPLETED: 

Legal Finance Purchasing HR Other 
 X     


	AG 06.12.24 JRWA
	JRWA Minutes 05.8.24
	JAMES RIVER WATER AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS FLUVANNA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
	CALL TO ORDER
	ADOPTION OF AGENDA
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETING
	FINANCIAL REPORT
	PUBLIC INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
	CONSENT AGENDA
	CLOSED SESSION
	ADJOURNMENT

	AquaLaw - 2024-05-24 - Invoice # 16235
	FCC Pay App #8 #9488 - CA FINAL - May 2024 - Signed
	MBP - J22177.001 04-2024 invoice #530833
	MBP - J22177.001 05-2024 invoice #531200
	R. Christopher Goodwin Invoice 24-0406 2024-05-07
	R. Christopher Goodwin Invoice 24-0407 2024-05-07
	Raymond James Billing Letter.JRWA.2024-05-20
	PF_647039636409_1.pdf
	1: 647039636409
	1: RMB_Invoice_ECM_PF_Page
	2: RMB_Cover_Remittance_Page_Non_EAG



	Haneburg Hurlbert - Local Bond (VRA 2024 Spring Pool) 2024-05-16
	RICHAR~1
	MBPCON~1
	Additional Data Recovery Proposal
	FY23 to FY24 JRWA Capital Project Budget Carry-Over



